PAQO-04

MEMORANDUM
TO: Participating Agency Health Benefits Administrators
FROM: Employee Benefits Division
SUBJECT: Empire Plan Book/Certificate Updates

DATE: April 24, 2000

NY SHIP General Information Book and Empire Plan Certificate Updates

We will soon be mailing NY SHIP General Information Book and Empire Plan Certificate
amendment updates for active employees, retirees, vestees and dependent survivors
enrolled through Participating Agencies.

The NY SHIP Genera Information Book and Empire Plan Certificate amendment updates
include benefit changes announced in the December 1999 Empire Plan Reports:

NY SHIP changes and clarifications; Empire Plan certificate amendments for the Benefits
Management Program, Blue Cross, United HealthCare, GHI/V aueOptions and
CIGNA/Express Scripts.

This update and al previous Empire Plan Reports for Participating Agencies should be
kept with the 1995 NY SHIP General Information Book and Empire Plan Certificate.

Distribution of Book/Certificate Updates

The Book/Certificate updates will mail standard classto enrollee homesin May. We will
send you a supply of the publications equal to 20 percent of your enrollment as we mail
each version.

Publications available on EBD Web site

Please check the Web site for copies of new publications. We generally post publications
when we sign off for printing. That means you can see the publications before employees
start receiving them. Go to the Department of Civil Service Web site:
http://www.cs.state.ny.us and click on Employee Benefits and Services.

Ordering Publications

Y ou may order additional copies of these publications by using the Publications Supply
Order Form enclosed with thismemo. All of the most recent publications are listed, but
they will not be available right away. Please wait until you receive your supply of a
specific group version before you place an order.

If you are unsure of how to order publications or have questions about this distribution,
please call the Communications Unit at 518-457-7577.
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